
Mark Connors 

From: Rankine, Darrel [darrel.rankine@cwcay.cwplc.com]

Sent: 19 October 2007 17:01

To: Mark Connors

Cc: Tibbetts, Ian; Adam, Timothy; Genao, Patricia; Vandendries, Frans; Whitlock, Erik; Ebanks, 
Rudy; gene@thompson.com.ky; kevin.barrins@digicelgroup.com; edenholm@westtel.ky; 
henry@engineer.com; raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com; John Byrne; elizabeth.wilks-
wood@digicelgroup.com; ageorge@telcordia.com; jhayes@telcordia.com; David Archbold; 
David Laliberte; Jasper Mikkelsen

Subject: RE: Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - Further Process

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Green
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Dear Mr. Connors, 

� 

In response to your below email, I must admit it left me somewhat confused. However, it has 
transpired, coincidentally, that Cable & Wireless (Cayman Islands) Limited (“C&W”) only received this 
letter, as an attachment to an email from Digicel (Ms. Nadine Ramsay ) on Tuesday October 16 2007, 
12:03PM and addressed to Mr. Rudy Ebanks only, it was copied to no other person within the C&W 
group. This would have been the first time anyone in C&W would have received this letter from 
Digicel dated September 28 2007, by any means (electronic or printed). 

� 

Ironically, and noteworthy, Mr. Ebanks has been off island on company business from 13 October and 
will not return to office until Monday 22 October 2007. His Out of Office Assistant, which I am sure 
Ms. Nadine Ramsay would have received, gave clear instructions of my acting assignment and contact 
details, however the email was not received by me. Instead, she (Ms. Nadine Ramsay) subsequently 
resent the email to Mr. Ebanks’ PA (October 16 2007, 4:06PM) again requesting her to forward to Mr. 
Ebanks’ attention. 

� 

Mr. Ebanks is on business in Europe and is not in a position to check his email. I have subsequently 
tracked this email down, however, please be aware this is the first time I am seeing this letter and 
hence some 18 days later (from date of letter) that C&W is seeing this letter for the very first time. 

� 

Of interest to C&W would be to see the original correspondence from Digicel, which should have 
been copied to all interested parties in CD 2005-1, and whether or not we were included as a 
recipient.  

� 

Kind regards, 

� 

Darrel Rankine 

Acting Chief Regulatory and Carrier Relations Officer.  
  
  
  

Darrel Rankine 

Vice President Regulatory Affairs 

Cable &�Wireless (Cayman Islands) Ltd. 



Unit 12, Trinity Square, 71B Eastern Avenue 

PO Box 293, Grand Cayman, KY1 1104 
  

Phone: + 1 345 815 3585 

Mobile: + 1 345 916 2600 

efax: + 1 345 814 0585 

email: darrel.rankine@cw.com 

website: www.cw.ky 
  
  
*************************************************************************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the  
individual to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the author 
immediately and delete it, together with all copies, from your system. You are unauthorised to directly, or 
indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print or copy any part of this message if you are not its intended recipient. 
*************************************************************************************************************************** 

From: Mark Connors [mailto:mark.connors@icta.ky]  
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2007 11:01 AM 

To: Rankine, Darrel 

Cc: Tibbetts, Ian; Adam, Timothy; Genao, Patricia; Vandendries, Frans; Whitlock, Erik; Ebanks, Rudy; 
gene@thompson.com.ky; kevin.barrins@digicelgroup.com; edenholm@westtel.ky; henry@engineer.com; 

raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com; John Byrne; elizabeth.wilks-wood@digicelgroup.com; 
ageorge@telcordia.com; jhayes@telcordia.com; David Archbold; David Laliberte; Jasper Mikkelsen 

Subject: RE: Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - Further Process 
  
Darrel 
  
In regards to the C&W letter dated 17 October 2007 related to the process for CD 2005-1, please indicate 
whether C&W intends to reply to the Digicel disclosure request dated 28 September 2007. 
  
Thanks 
  
....mark 
  
(345) 746-9620  
 
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by the Cable & Wireless e-mail security system - powered by 
MessageLabs. For more information on a proactive managed e-mail security service, visit 
http://www.cw.com/uk/emailprotection/  
 
The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege. It is 
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not named above as a recipient, you must not 
read, copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use the information contained in this email. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender (whose contact details are above) immediately by 
reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments without retaining any copies. 
 
Cable and Wireless plc  
Registered in England and Wales.Company Number 238525  
Registered office: 7th Floor, The Point, 37 North Wharf Road, London W2 1LA 
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